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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  FROM: 

Urban Design Commission  Kraig Sadownikow 
COMPANY:  DATE: 

City of Madison         10-2-08 
   
RE:   

      West Towne Mall – Hyatt Place   
 

 
Attached please find information pertaining to a proposed 127 Room Hyatt Place Hotel to be located at approximately 7315 
West Towne Way in the City of Madison. 
 
This site previously housed Mountain Jack’s restaurant. 
 
This submittal is intended to be on the October 15th agenda for an Informational Presentation. 
 
As mentioned above we are proposing a 127 room Hyatt Place: 

1.  6 stories tall 
2. Brick, Glass, EIFS exterior 
3. Parking available on site totaling 1 stall per room plus HC and Employees 

a. Bicycle parking also available 
 
We were to the D.A.T. meeting in mid-September and have incorporated their comments into the plans you received.   
 
We look forward to additional comments you may have and to bringing this exciting project to the City of Madison. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kraig K. Sadownikow 
President 
American Design & Build, Inc. 










